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To:

From

Dote:

Sofety ond Development Commiltee Members

Sleven Schoer, Monoger of Plonning ond Zoning

October l3.20ll

Re: Requesl for on Ordinonce to omend Seclion I 2.20(3)lb) of lhe Revised
Municipol Code by including o provision for lhe type ond number of
vehicles permitted to pork off-street ond upon single ond two{omily
residentiol properties.

The Development Deporlmenl hos been directed to review ond prepore o zoning
ordinonce omendment for Sofety ond Development/Common Council considerolion.

The owner of N&S Towing requesls ollowonce 10 pork o low truck type vehicle (tow truck
vehicle, which is o floi bed with more thon 4 wheels) on o single ond/or two fomily use
property zoned RA-3.

The operolor of lhe vehicle request io ollow the vehicle becouse of lhe on-coll noture of
his business. N&S Towing hos conirocis wilh emergency ogencies to provide 2417
services. The City of Wesl Allis conlrocts with N&S Towing io provide iowing service.
Hoving the low vehicle ot ihe operolor's privote residence would ollow for o foster
response lime. RMC Seclion 12.20(3)(b)2. permits pickup trucks but specificolly excludes
flotbeds ond tow trucks.

lf the Sofety ond Developmeni Deportmenl should choose to proceed, o public heoring
will be scheduled.

Thonk you.

MEMORANDUM


